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OCTOBER 26, 2000 

RECCi”lL;i; AND 
REPORTING 

TO: 

FROM: 

DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO) 

DIVISIW OF ggRvIcgS (ARAHP P @  
DIVISION OF LEQAL SERVICES (ELLIOTT, K N I G H T ) f l  <.<y 

RE: REQUEBT FOR APPROVAL OF INTERCORNECTION AGREEldlwTS 

AGENDA: NovEldBER 7, 2000 - - FINAL ACTION 
CRITICAT. LlATES: AS LISTED 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\CMP\WP\OOllZO-TP.RCM 

Please place the following interconnection agreements on the 
consent agenda for approval. 

1. Docket No; -Petition by Verizon Florida Inc. for 
approval of interconnection agreement with Metrocall, Inc. 
(ARANT, ELLIOTT/KNIGHT) 

COIUXIBSION MUST‘ APPROVE OR DENY BY 11/09/00 PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 252(e) (4) OF THE TELECOlldlvIUElICATIONS ACT OF 1996 

2 .  Docket No. 001178-TP -Petition by Verizon Florida Inc. for 
approval of interconnection agreement with B.D. Webb 
Enterprise, Inc. d/b/a Quad City Communications. (ARANT, 
ELLIOTT) 

COMMISSION MUST APPROVE OR DENY BY 11/15/00 PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 252(e) ( 4 )  OF TEE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996 
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